

District 41 Meeting July 21, 2016

DCM; Kristen M. opened meeting with the Serenity Prayer.

Secretary 's Report, Tonya R. handed out the June meeting's minutes. Jon motioned to accept the report , seconded by Kirk M. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer 's Report; Mark R. absent, gave his report to Randy W., he passed it out. The balance in the treasury is \$956.78. \$314.93 was spent on books for groups that requested them. Randy motioned to accept the report, seconded by Jon. All in favor, motion passed.

DCM 's Report;Kristen announced that Natalie M. stepped down as Alt. DCM. The position is open; does anyone want to stand for it? Jon nominated Brent E., seconded by Tom A. All in favor, motion passed.

Grapevine Coordinator; Position open. Tom nominated Jen A., seconded by Jon. All in favor, motion passed.

Treatment Facilities; Tom reports that the 1st and 2nd Thursdays of the months have members visiting Twin Lakes; still need men to cover the 3rd and 4th Thursdays. He asks groups to make announcements for participants with a working knowledge of the Steps.

Activities;Brent E. absent. Jon nominated for Brent to step down due to lack of participation for activity coordination meetings. Seconded by Tonya. All in favor, motion passed.

Medallion Master;Brent absent. No report given.

Website; Jon reported that the site was viewed by nearly 500 people in the last month. 198 of them are first time viewers. New speakers have been added. Michigan had 58 visitors.

PI/CPC; Eric M. absent. No report given.

Old Business; Day of Sharing is being planned in Hollidaysburg. The next planning meeting is on the 31st of July at 6:30pm, after the 5:30 AA meeting .Books request; Jon motioned to cap the spending for books at \$314.93, seconded by Randy. All in favor, motion passed. New meeting lists; Jon ordered 3,000 at the very low price of \$114, thanks to the arrangement made years ago by Bill M.! Meeting updates; Friday night at Mt. Calvary needs support. Tuesday night downtown needs support Monday night in Moxham needs support. Wednesday night at UPJ needs support. Tom motioned to close, seconded by Randy.

All meetings held downtown must make sure that the back door is locked before they leave. Closed with The Responsibility Statement.

Attendees; Kristen M., Jon M., Randy W., Tom A., Tonya R., Kirk M., Charlie M., Michael A.,